[image: image1.png]



Memorandum

DATE:

TO:

Assistant Director

FROM:
SPO

RE:

(agency name, description of RFP, file number)

Attached for your review and approval is the agency’s recommendation for award of this file to (name of company) in accordance with requirements of Act 692.  I am in concurrence with their recommendation based upon my administrative review.

Also attached is the letter from the evaluation committee, with a documented summary of the evaluation results, recommending award to (name of company).

Upon receipt of your approval, the letter of intent will be faxed and original mailed.

SG/SPO/

Attachments

c:  State Purchasing Manager








Approved/Disapproved:









______________________________









Assistant Director

Approval/Disapproval Comments:__________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

Exhibit 15C (rev. 4/1/05)


Example of Required Letter from SPO to Assistant Director with recommendation
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